Roman2, Carmen

From: Owczarski, Jim

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2026 9:43 AM
To: Roman2, Carmen

Subject: Fw: 251618 -- File for Review
Attachments: File 251618 CED.pdf

One down.

Jim

From: Fowler, Andrea <andfow@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2026 9:26 AM

To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: FW: 251618 -- File for Review

Mr. Clerk,

| have reviewed the ordinance changes to MCO Section 320-12 in CCFN 251618, and have determined that they are legal
and enforceable.

Best regards,

Andrea Fowler | Assistant City Attorney |

Oftfice of the City Attorney

Zeidler Municipal Building — 10t Floor | 841 North Broadway | Milwaukee, W1 53202 | Direct line: 414.286.6194 | Email:
andfow@milwaukee.gov

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2026 4:40 PM

To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Newton, Saul <SNewton@milwaukee.gov>; Roman2, Carmen <Carmen.Roman2 @ milwaukee.gov>
Subject: 251618 -- File for Review

Afternoon,
The above-referenced file (attached) is referred for review as to legality and enforceability.
Thanks for your help.

Jim



